

PETERBOROUGH NORTH AREA COMMITTEE (NEIGHBOURHOOD COMMITTEE N&W2)

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 17 DECEMBER 2012, 7:45PM AT THE PASTON RIDINGS SCHOOL

Members Present:

Paston Councillors George Simons, Sue Day and John Knowles

Walton Councillors Nick Sandford and Asif Shaheed Werrington North Councillors John Fox, Judy Fox and Stephen Lane

Werrington South Councillors Darren Fower and Julia Davidson

Officers Present:

Julie Rivett, Neighbourhood Manager, PCC

Laura Almond, Assistant Neighbourhood Manager, PCC

Nick Harding, Group Manager Development Management, PCC

Karen S Dunleavy, Governance Officer, PCC Edward Hamilton, Enterprise Peterborough Tim McIllroy, Enterprise Peterborough

Others Present:

Six people registered their attendance at the meeting including residents and representatives of Werrington Neighbourhood Council.

Item	Discussion and Actions	Action
1. Apologies for Absence	Apologies were received from Councillors Thacker and Simons.	
2. Declarations of Interest	There were no declarations of interest made.	
3. Minutes from the previous meeting	The minutes from the meeting held on 4 October 2013.	
	The minutes of the meeting held on 4 October 2013 were approved as a true and accurate record.	
	The Assistant Neighbourhood Manager advised that feedback on the actions arising from the previous meeting was provided on the 'We said you did' sheet.	
	Members requested feedback regarding the action on clearance of over hanging trees, which was raised as an issue at the previous meeting.	
4. Open Session	Attendees of the meeting were given the opportunity to ask	

questions and raise issues affecting the areas in which they lived. These included:

- Grimy street signs;
- Safety concerns were raised over fallen leaves within the Werrington and Paston areas;
- Issues with overgrown trees on Church Street, Werrington and in the Churchyard;

In a discussion held over the recent tree survey being conducted by Enterprise Peterborough (EP) on behalf of PCC, representatives from EP responded to comments, questions on concerns raised by Councillors and residents. In summary, the responses included:

- A detailed Council owned tree survey was provided on the Council's website pertaining to the progress of the project and extent of work to be carried out:
- The recent colour coding placed onto trees during the survey had indicated the types of action required for that tree. Necessary works may include operations of thinning out or removal and replacement as necessary;
- Information regarding the tree survey had been supplied through various media facilities such as the local press, local television news channels and social media networks sites such as Twitter:
- Signs would be placed on each Council owned tree in order to ensure that the public were aware of what action was required;
- It was vital to carry out the programme of works for Council owned trees in order to mitigate any further damage caused resulting in future claims to the Council; and
- The tree survey conducted by EP was overseen by PCC in order to ensure that best practice was being followed.

In a discussion held regarding community organisations, the Neighbourhood Manager responded to comments and concerns raised by Councillors and residents. In summary, responses included:

- The £25k budget capital budget allocation for N&W2, would only be directed to capital projects and that it was not possible to fund the running costs of Werrington Neighbourhood Committee;
- All appropriate options were being considered in order to meet the shortfall of £132 for the Welbourne project; and
- Enquiries were being raised regarding position of the closure of Paston Park Farm.

5. Updates on Matters of Interest Relevant to the Committee

a) Presentation to showcase projects that have been funded through Peterborough North Area Committee

The Neighbourhood Committee received a presentation from the Neighbourhood Manager over the recent projects that had been funded by previous Neighbourhood Committee Capital funding of 25k.

	Key points within the presentation were as follows:		
	Rey points within the presentation were as follows.		
	Small Grants funding;		
	Purchase of CCTV equipment for the area in order to		
	improve enforcement over fly tipping offences;		
	 Noise monitoring equipment; 		
	Winter salt bins sited - £3400;		
	Grant pool for community grant groups and activities to Grant for fire \$1.00 \tau 0.00 \tau		
	apply for funding £400-4,000;		
	 Benches, installed on Fox Covert Road; Bunding measures introduced in order to deter 		
	encampment;		
	Mobile speed activated signs which were being utilised in all		
	wards - £10,000;		
	Illegal occupation;		
	 Street arts board in unity park and skate park; 		
	Improvements to Welbourne play area 12,500;		
	Honey Hill, improvement works for the area including adults and abildran's grow which was to be the legrent in the City.		
	and children's gym which was to be the largest in the City.		
	Comments and responses to questions were as follows:		
	 Members thanked the Neighbourhood Manager for all the hard work in completing the projects; 		
	Members welcomed the Honey Hill improvements;		
	Concerns were raised regarding the multi use of the football		
	field at Honey Hill and that a condition over the use of the		
	land had meant that it would be closed for certain times		
	throughout the day;		
	 The N&W2 Community Action Plan (CAP) was being finalised and agreement would be sought from Cabinet and 		
	Council over its implementation. Progress of the CAPS		
	would be fed back to a Neighbourhood Committee in the		
	New Year;		
	There was £500 remaining from the Small Grants funding;		
	Concerns were raised over the size of the football pitch and the rick of dea fauling:		
	the risk of dog fouling;Tesco's had not identified a definite date for the approved		
	Staniland Way roundabout installation. If the Tesco's		
	junction improvements were delayed, PCC Officers may be		
	required to submit a bid to implement junction		
	improvements such as signage in order to mitigate further		
	road traffic accidents.		
6. Next Meeting	The next meeting of the 19 March 2013 venue was to be		
	confirmed.		

Meeting Closed 9.04pm

ACTIONS

Item No	ACTION	WHO AND WHEN?	STATUS
Item 3	Provide feedback on the action taken to clear	Enterprise	

	overhanging trees.	Peterborough
		Enterprise Peterborough
	Refer the following issues to the street cleansing team for action:	Enterprise Peterborough
	 Fallen leaves that were causing a slippage issue for the public; and Overgrown tree in Church Street, Werrington, which was causing a hazard to public. 	
	 Arrange for an inspection of the street light causing an obstruction over a driveway. Councillor Fower to provide details of location 	Neighbourhood Manager/Cllr Fower
Item 4	The Neighbourhood Manager to highlight concerns raised over the loss of funding for Werrington Neighbourhood Committee to the appropriate area.	Neighbourhood Manager
	Enterprise Peterborough would be approached to explore solutions over the funding shortfall of £132, in order to provide play equipment for the Welbourne play area.	Neighbourhood Manager
	To approach the appropriate department in order to enquire regarding the opening of Paston Park Farm.	Neighbourhood Manager
	 Provide feedback over concerns raised regarding the recent withdrawal of funding allocation for community organisations and provide figures over how many had been affected. 	Neighbourhood Manager
	 Provide Members with information over the meeting dates and times of the community youth group. 	Assistant Neighbourhood Manager
Item 5	To provide Members with information over the meeting dates and times of the community youth group.	Assistant Neighbourhood Manager